
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 7 May 2024 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

206(v3)  
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd 

Chamber and others joining by video-conference. 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the First Minister: Senedd at 25 

(45 mins)   

4 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Climate Change and Rural 

Affairs: Priorities for climate change and rural affairs 

(45 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/07-05-2024/
https://senedd.wales/archive/business-statements/business-statement-and-announcement-07-05-2024/


 

 

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Housing, Local 

Government and Planning: Working with local government to 

deliver more affordable homes 

(45 mins)   

6 The Education Workforce Council (Additional Categories of 

Registration and Further Education Teacher Qualifications) (Wales) 

Order 2024 

(5 mins)   

NDM8565 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Education Workforce Council (Additional Categories of 

Registration and Further Education Teacher Qualifications) (Wales) Order 2024 is 

made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 16 April 2024. 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

7 The Plant Health etc. (Miscellaneous Fees) (Amendment) (Wales) 

Regulations 2024 

(15 mins)   

NDM8564 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5, approves 

that the draft The Plant Health etc. (Miscellaneous Fees) (Amendment) (Wales) 

Regulations 2024 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 

16 April 2024. 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://senedd.wales/media/llpc0uwx/sub-ld16447-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/rodi4usw/cr-ld16466-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://senedd.wales/media/klfpdz41/sub-ld16446-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/mhelm1sp/cr-ld16469-e.pdf


 

 

Motion to suspend Standing Orders  

(5 mins) 

NNDM8574 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Orders 33.6 and 33.8: 

Suspends Standing Order 12.20(i) to allow NNDM8572 and NNDM8573 to be 

considered in Plenary on Tuesday 7 May 2024. 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following items 

together but with separate votes  

(30 mins) 

8 LCM on the Victims and Prisoners Bill – motion 1 

   

NNDM8572 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6 agrees that 

provisions in the Victims and Prisoners Bill, namely, Clause 16 about Restricting 

parental responsibility where one parent kills the other; Clause 17 about Domestic 

abuse related death reviews and Part 3 and the associated Schedule relating to 

compensation for victims of the infected blood scandal, in so far as they fall 

within the legislative competence of the Senedd, should be considered by the UK 

Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 19 May 2023 and 

Supplementary Legislative Consent Memoranda were laid in Table Office on 15 

April 2024 and 29 April 2024 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

Victims and Prisoners Bill 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Equality and Social Justice Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

https://record.senedd.wales/Motion/8574
https://record.senedd.wales/Motion/8574
https://senedd.wales/media/eujnaiaf/lcm-ld15838-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/yoxjxksz/lcm-ld16444-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/yoxjxksz/lcm-ld16444-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/ebrlbh0g/lcm-ld16475-e.pdf
https://bills.parliament.uk/publications/54902/documents/4625
https://senedd.wales/media/d1loszvl/cr-ld15954-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/tdqntcfc/cr-ld15922-e.pdf


 

 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee (Memorandum No. 

2) 

Government response to the report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution 

Committee 

9 LCM on the Victims and Prisoners Bill – motion 2 

   

NNDM8573 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6 agrees that 

provisions in the Victims and Prisoner Bill, namely, clauses 1 to 4, 11, 26 and 27, 

Victims of Criminal conduct: Victims code; Clause 15,  Guidance about specified 

victim support roles; Clauses 28 - 33 and 35 - 39 Victims of Major Incidents; in 

so far as they fall within the legislative competence of the Senedd, should be 

considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 19 May 2023 and 

Supplementary Legislative Consent Memoranda were laid in Table Office on 15 

April 2024 and 29 April 2024 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

Victims and Prisoner Bill 

Supporting Documents 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Equality and Social Justice Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee (Memorandum No. 

2) 

Government response to the report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution 

Committee 

https://senedd.wales/media/1frjjhqf/cr-ld16472-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/1frjjhqf/cr-ld16472-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s139004/LJC6-23-23%20-%20Paper%2057%20-%20Letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Social%20Justice%20and%20Chief%20Whip%2011%20August%202023.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s139004/LJC6-23-23%20-%20Paper%2057%20-%20Letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Social%20Justice%20and%20Chief%20Whip%2011%20August%202023.pdf
https://record.senedd.wales/Motion/8574
https://senedd.wales/media/eujnaiaf/lcm-ld15838-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/yoxjxksz/lcm-ld16444-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/yoxjxksz/lcm-ld16444-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/ebrlbh0g/lcm-ld16475-e.pdf
https://bills.parliament.uk/publications/54902/documents/4625
https://senedd.wales/media/d1loszvl/cr-ld15954-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/tdqntcfc/cr-ld15922-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/1frjjhqf/cr-ld16472-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/1frjjhqf/cr-ld16472-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s139004/LJC6-23-23%20-%20Paper%2057%20-%20Letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Social%20Justice%20and%20Chief%20Whip%2011%20August%202023.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s139004/LJC6-23-23%20-%20Paper%2057%20-%20Letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Social%20Justice%20and%20Chief%20Whip%2011%20August%202023.pdf


 

 

10 Voting Time 

   

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 8 May 2024 



FIRST MINISTER

Oral Questions tabled on 01/05/2024 for answer on 07/05/2024
The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question

2.

Delyth Jewell South Wales East

OQ61074 (e)

What support is available to new and expectant mothers in Wales?

1

Gareth Davies Vale of Clwyd

OQ61053 (e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the Llannerch bridge project

between Trefnant and Tremeirchion?

2

Joel James South Wales Central

OQ61073 (e)

How is the Welsh Government helping to protect politicians in Wales from

potential physical and verbal attack?

3

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OQ61066 (e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on the Welsh Government's

commitment to green energy production?

4

Jane Dodds Mid and West Wales

OQ61062 (e)

What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the potential impact of

the Safety of Rwanda (Asylum and Immigration) Act 2024 on asylum seekers

and refugees in Wales?

5

Hefin David Caerphilly

OQ61047 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting town-centre regeneration in the

Caerphilly constituency?

6

Natasha Asghar South Wales East

OQ61077 (e)7

03/05/2024, 10:16 Oral Questions tabled on 01/05/2024 for answer on 07/05/2024 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/07-05-2024/ 1/2

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=5207
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8571
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8687
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=182
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4983
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=513
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=336


Will the First Minister make a statement on the performance of Transport for

Wales?

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OQ61045 (e)

What discussions has the Welsh Government had with Avanti West Coast

about their performance in north Wales?

8

Julie Morgan Cardiff North

OQ61078 (e)

What are the Welsh Government's plans to tackle pavement parking?

9

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OQ61076 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on mental health provision in north

Wales?

10

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OQ61071 (e)

How is the Welsh Government aiming to increase primary healthcare provision

in North Wales?

11

Luke Fletcher South Wales West

OQ61075 (e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on support for people in Bridgend

county borough who have been negatively impacted by the Arbed scheme?

12

03/05/2024, 10:16 Oral Questions tabled on 01/05/2024 for answer on 07/05/2024 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/07-05-2024/ 2/2

Pack Page 2

https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=6571
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=245
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=425
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=157
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=8634

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister



